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M E M O R A N D U M                                               April 26, 2017 
 
                       
TO:      Human Services Commission  
 
FROM:      Louise Rainey, Commission Secretary 
 
RE:                              April 26, 2017 Special Meeting  --  ACTION LIST 
  

HSC adopted the agenda as posted  
 
HSC adopted the 3.23.17 HSC regular meeting minutes as circulated 
 
HSC ratified actions of the Ex Dir since the 3.23.17 regular meeting 
  
HSC authorized proclamation naming May 2017 Foster Care Month 
 
HSC authorized proclamation naming May 2017 CalFresh Awareness and Action Month 
 
HSC authorized modifying grant with 
1.  FAMILY BUILDERS BY ADOPTION 
2.  RICOH, USA 
 
HSC authorized entering into a new grant with 
1.  AMERICAN RED CROSS BAY AREA CHAPTER 
2.  CHILDREN’S COUNCIL OF SAN FRANCISCO 
3.  WU YEE CHILDREN’S SERVICES 
   
HSC authorized renewing the grant with   
1.  DRESS FOR SUCCESS SAN FRANCISCO 
2.  MISSION ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
3.  EXYGY, INC. 
  
  
 
  
 
  
 
    
 
  
 


